
SHEROLYN SEGREE-HAMILTON

Evans, GA 30809 ♦ 404-545-3348 ♦ ssegreehamilton@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated and compassionate professional with 13 + years experience in direct patient care, triage and care coordination in fast-paced environment. Proven to remain calm under pressure and skillfully handle difficult patients and high-stress situations. Consistently developing strong relationships with patients and families through empathetic communication, respectful attitude and excellent customer service.

SKILLS

- Compassionate and Caring
- Procedure Assistance
- Medication Administration
- Medical Supply Management
- Decision Making
- Immunizations and Vaccinations
- Critical Thinking
- Blood Draw and Sample Collection
- Equipment Sterilization
- Microsoft Office
- Infection Control Process Coordination
- Delegation and Motivation

WORK HISTORY

Registered Nurse, Medical-Surgical Unit, 11/2021 to Current

Doctors Hospital – Augusta, GA

- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.
- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.
- Managed care from admission to discharge.
- Ordered and analyzed diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient conditions.
- Performed emergency medical procedures such as BLS, ACLS and other condition stabilizing interventions.
- Monitored patient vital signs to perform thorough condition assessments.
- Conferred with physicians to discuss diagnoses and devise well-coordinated treatment approaches.
- Monitored hemodynamic variances to identify signs of life-threatening complications.
- Updated patient charts with data such as medications to keep records current and support accurate treatments.
- Provided health education to patients and families regarding discharge instructions and plans of care.
- Maintained quality care and comfort for patients with heart failure, pulmonary hypertension and other conditions.
- Collected blood, tissue and other laboratory specimens and prepared for lab testing.
- Implemented medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.

Certified Neonatal Registered Nurse, 06/2016 to 09/2021

Bustamante Children's Hospital

- NURSING SKILLS
- Provide direct patient care
- Assessment and care of premature and ill infants
- Identify high risk conditions in pregnancy that may put fetus/ neonate at risk
- Provide immediate care to the newborn
- Educate parents on the care of the newborn
- Insertion of Nasogastric tube for feeding, administering of medication, gastric lavage and stomach decompression
- Provide care of the ventilated patient
- Assist with planned extubation
- Provide neonatal resuscitation
- Initiate peripheral intravenous access
- Initiate, monitor transfusion of blood products
- Management of peripheral, central and umbilical lines
- Care of neonates on CPAP and ET tube
- Maintain and adjust CPAP settings according to ABG's level
- Develop rapport with patients, family, staff and physicians
- Discharge planning and teaching
- Colostomy Care
- Assess patient status and notify physicians of clinical changes
- Interact with other interdisciplinary groups regarding patient care
- Inspect all medical equipment and ensure their functionality
- Provide preoperative and postoperative care
- Interpret clinical results, initiate investigations and develop treatment plans under physician guidance
- Educate patients/families on health care needs, conditions, options etc
- Maintained patient charts and confidential files
- Allocate staff and delegate duties
- Interpret laboratory results and consult attending physicians re abnormal values

Registered Nurse, Emergency Department, 12/2017 to 10/2018

Bustamante Hospital For Children

- Triage casualty cases from 0 to 11 years
- Assist in trauma stabilization and code protocols
- Provide rapid assessment and treatment to patients in the initial phase of illness and trauma and life threatening situations
- Suction airway and administer bronchodilators as prescribed
- Maintain a safe working environment
- Order supplies to be used in unit

- Perform specialized life saving treatments such as CPR and neonatal resuscitations
- Administer medications and physical treatments
- Adhere to proper safety and sterilization protocols and techniques to ensure proper infection control
- Provide documentation for admissions, transfers and discharges

Registered Nurse, Medical-Surgical Unit, 10/2014 to 03/2016

Bustamante Hospital For Children

- Facilitated nurse-patients relationship
- Collaborated daily with physicians and health care team to a achieve optimum patient care
- Provided basic patient care and treatments, such as dressed wounds, turning, and assist with ambulation
- Measured and recorded patients' vital signs, such as blood pressure, respiration, temperatures, pulse and weight
- Administered medications as prescribed, commenced intravenous fluid and document interventions appropriately
- Monitored blood products transfusion
- Ensure and promote a safe and clean environment
- Acted as patient advocate and implemented total patient care
- Physical and laboratory assessment and documentation
- Specimen collection and testing
- Physical and laboratory assessment and documentation
- Uphold ethical and professional practise guidelines
- Patients with sickle cell disease, status epilepticus, meningitis, diabetes mellitus with DKA, hypertension and varying oncology cases are also admitted to this floor.

Resident Nurse, 06/2014 to 08/2015

Dunn's River Falls & Park

- Perform primary and secondary nursing care
- Assessment and Triage of Guest & Staff
- Supervise the medical staff and nursing student, and assign duties on daily basis
- Conduct daily, weekly and monthly reports
- Assist in planning and implementing Health fairs
- Conduct monthly property inspections
- Coordinate and communicate directly with Nurses and Doctors at health facilities and or resorts.

Resident Nurse, 03/2011 to 08/2013

Couples Tower Isle Ocho Rios

- Assessment and Triage of Guest and Staff for 2 properties Couples Tower Isle and Couples Sans Souci
- Conduct HAACP checks to ensure safe practices are maintained according to policy
- On call which includes providing emergency care at late hours
- Perform primary and secondary nursing care; including educating and counsel clients about health & wellness

- Plan and Implement Health fairs for staff
- Emergency- 1st responder, e.g
- CPR, ECG Monitoring and vital signs
- Administer IV medication to guest and staff
- Prevention of work related injuries and diseases through a comprehensive and pro active health strategy
- Promoting health and focusing on workplace preventable conditions that whilst not caused directly by work, may affect the employees' ability to maintain attendance or perform at work, through a comprehensive workplace health promotion strategy.

Resident Nurse, 09/2009 to 03/2011

Omega Medical Services Limited, Sandals Grande Ocho Rios & Couples Swept Away – R.N.

- Assessment and Triage of Guest and Staff for 3 properties
- On call which includes providing emergency care at late hours
- Perform primary nursing care; including educating and counsel clients about health, wellness, as well as other areas as needed
- Emergency -1st responder, e.g
- CPR, ECG Monitoring and vital signs
- Administer IV medication to guest and staff
- Attend workshops and conferences to keep abreast of current public health issues and to get update on management
- Perform ongoing surveillance at the Hotel for notifiable cases e.g
- Accidents and Food Borne Illness including case investigations and compilation of weekly and monthly reports
- Coordinate and communicate directly with doctors and other health care professionals.

Registered Nurse, 09/2008 to 09/2009

Spanish Town Public Hospital – St. Catherine

- As Charge Nurse, provided leadership on 36-bed Medical/Surgical
- Direct patient care with administration of medications
- Develop rapport with patients, family, staff and physicians
- Scheduled patient admissions and discharges
- Assess patient status and notify physicians of clinical changes
- Interact with departments regarding patient care
- Educate patients/families on health care needs, conditions, options etc
- Provide assistance to Nursing Manager in the supervision of staff nurses
- Evaluate staffing requirements including floor assignments
- Maintained patient charts and confidential files
- Assists in the orientation of new staff members.

EDUCATION

Certificate in Neonatal Nurse Ministry of Health In-service Education

Certificate in Venepuncture Ministry of Health In-service Education

B.Sc.: Nursing

Northern Caribbean University - Mandeville, Manchester

High School Diploma

Black River High School - High Street, Black River, St. Elizabeth

Nurses' Association of Jamaica: 2008

PROFFESIONAL

Nursing Council of Jamaica